

John Kennedy

From: Larry Augsburger [Larry.Augsburger@morganfranklin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 2:18 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File Number 0683-EX-PL-2006

In order to expedite, let's go with the three listed. We can add others as necessary in the future.

-----Original Message-----

From: "John Kennedy" <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 19, 2007 8:13 am
Subject: RE: FCC File Number 0683-EX-PL-2006

ALSAT might present itself as being a concern to the evaluators and this application could suffer delays as a result. If you identify two or three specific satellites as below, your chances could improve. Do you still want to request ALSATS?

-----Original Message-----

From: Larry Augsburger [mailto:Larry.Augsburger@morganfranklin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 1:45 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File Number 0683-EX-PL-2006

Mr. Kennedy,
The following satellites would be considered Primary POC's: SBS-6 @ 74W, Galaxy 10R @ 123W, and Horizons 1 @ 127W. Based on the filing number above, I believe this is the experimental license for which we would request 'ALSATS' as our POC.

Larry Augsburger
Sr. Systems Analyst
MorganFranklin Corporation
320 Kress Road | West Chicago, IL 60185
T: 630.562.2427 ext. 23 | F: 630.562.2433 | M: 630.921.1819 www.morganfranklin.com
<<https://owa.morgan-franklin.com/exchweb/bin/redir.asp?URL=http://www.morganfranklin.com/>>

SURPASSING EXPECTATIONS

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Tue 6/19/2007 8:30 AM
To: Larry Augsburger
Subject: FCC File Number 0683-EX-PL-2006

Please report the longitudes of these GS0 satellites.

-----Original Message-----

From: Larry Augsburger [mailto:Larry.Augsburger@morganfranklin.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2007 3:24 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: FW: STA File Number 0312-EX-ST-2007

Mr. Kennedy,
You sent an email requesting POC information. Unfortunately, I accidentally erased the

message and don't know which file number you referenced (I have a few in the system).

For all present projects, we will be using Intelsat satellites in Geosynchronous Orbit, primarily SBS-6, Galaxy 10R, or Horizons 1.

If you have any questions, please email. I am working in Maui for the whole week and am 6 hours behind EST. I can also be reached at 630-921-1819 if necessary.

Regards,

Larry Augsburg

Sr. Systems Analyst

MorganFranklin Corporation

320 Kress Road | West Chicago, IL 60185

T: 630.562.2427 ext. 23 | F: 630.562.2433 | M: 630.921.1819 www.morganfranklin.com

<<https://owa.morgan-franklin.com/exchweb/bin/redirect.asp?URL=http://www.morganfranklin.com/>>

SURPASSING EXPECTATIONS